STATE OF CALIFORNIA Epmunn G. Brown JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
LEGAL UNIT

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1700

Qakland, California 94612

Tel (510) 286 -7100 Fax (510) 286-0687

November 3, 2017

Hee Jung Mun
1746 W. 169" Place, Unit A
Gardena, CA 90247

NOTICE OF PROVIDER SUSPENSION - WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

Dear Ms. Mun:

The Administrative Director of the Division of Workers® Compensation (DWC) is required by Labor
Code sections 139.21(a)(1)(A) and 139.21(a)(1)(C) to suspend you from participation in the
California workers’ compensation system for one or more of the following reasons: you have been
convicted of a crime described in Labor Code section 139.21(a)(1)(A) and/or your license,
certification, or approval to provide health care services has been surrendered or revoked. Enclosed
are copies of the documents relied upon by the Administrative Director as the basis for taking this
action.

Your suspension will start 30 calendar days after the date of mailing of this notice, unless you submit
a written request for a hearing, which will stay the suspension pending the outcome of the hearing.
Your request must be made within 10 calendar days of the date of mailing of this notice. If you do
not request a hearing within the 10-day time limit, you will be suspended from participation in the
California workers’ compensation system pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 8, section

9788.2(b).

Your request for a hearing must contain:

* Your current mailing address;

e The legal and factual reasons as to why you do not believe Labor Code section 139.21(a)(1)
is applicable to you; and

e Your original signature or the original signature of your legal representative.

The scope of the hearing is limited to whether or not Labor Code section 139.21(a)(1) is applicable
to you. The Administrative Director is required to suspend you unless you provide proof in the
hearing that Labor Code section 139.21(a)(1) does not apply.

Your original request for a hearing and one copy of the request must be filed with the Administrative

Director. Additionally, you must also serve one copy of the request for a hearing on the DWC Legal
Unit. The addresses for the Administrative Director and the Legal Unit are:

Page | 1



Hee Jung Mun
November 3, 2017

Hearing Request

Administrative Director

Division of Workers™ Compensation
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1800
Oakland, California 94612

and

Hearing Request

Legal Unit, Division of Workers” Compensation
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1800

Oakland, California 94612

The original and all copies of the request for hearing must have a proof of service attached. A
sample proof of service, containing all necessary elements, can be found on the DWC website at
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dwe/forms.html, under the category “Court Forms,” and then “Proof of
Service.” The Administrative Director is required to hold your hearing within 30 days of the receipt
of your written request. The hearing will be conducted by a hearing officer appointed by the
Administrative Director. You will be notified shortly after the receipt of your request of the date and
time of the hearing.

For more information about the suspension procedure, please refer to Provider Suspension
Regulations, California Code of Regulations, title 8, sections 9788.1 - 9788.4, which can be found
on the DWC website at http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/DWCPropRegs/Provider-Suspension-
Procedure/Clean-Version/Text-of-Regulations.pdf.

Sin

Geofge Parisotto
Administrative Director
Division of Workers’ Compensation

Encls:

-Information in United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun, aka “"Angela Mun" (Case No. CR-11-01169),
United States District Court, Central District of California

-Plea Agreement for Defendant Hee Jung Mun in United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun, aka "Angela
Mun " (Case No. CR-11-01169), United States District Court, Central District of California

-Criminal Minutes - - Change of Plea in United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun, aka "Angela Mun" (Case
No. CR-11-01169), United States District Court, Central District of California

-Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order in United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun, aka “Angela
Mun " (Case No. CR-11-01169), United States District Court, Central District of California

-Default Decision and Order — In the Matter of the Accusation Against Hee Jung Mun (Case No. 2016-423),
Before the Board of Registered Nursing, Department of Consumer Affairs, State ol California, with
accompanying Accusation

-Declaration of Socorro Tongco in Support of Notice of Provider Suspension

-Proof of Service

Page | 2


https://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/forms.html
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/DWCPropRegs/Provider-Suspension-Procedure/Clean-Version/Text-of-Regulations.pdf
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/DWCPropRegs/Provider-Suspension-Procedure/Clean-Version/Text-of-Regulations.pdf

( , (

s | Case 2:11-cr-01169-DDP  Document 1, Filed 12/08/11. Page 1. of 7 Page 1D #.1.
‘ ~ COPY!
A 5 N
2
3
4 [}
f&." el f&é&
] Lo &
R
6l g ey
7 288 &
L)
. fr sl e
8 UNLITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - EE"”I e
. [} J{._E‘f'
9 FOR: THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALEFORMIA  2& .
. "
10 ) | '
11| UNETHED S8TATES OF AMERICA, g
12 Plaintdff, g INEOGRMATLLAN
13 V. ) ) {18 U, 8.C, § 1347: Health Care
14 | HEE JUNG MON, )
15 7 aka “Angela Mun,” ;
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18 _ The Unlted States Attorney chﬁxgeé:
19§ A, JINTRORUCTORY ALLEGATIONS
20 At all times relevant vto thls Information:
21| The Dafendant
o 1. Defendant HEE JUNG MUN, slso known as “Angels Mun”

24 '{“dﬁfenaant MUN"), ownad Greatcare Home Haalth, Inc.

241 {“Greatcare”), a Medicare yrmviﬂar

25 2., Defendant MUN war a Regiptersd Nurse ("RN¢) who

26§’ purported to provide ln-home skilled ﬁursing garvices to

27 | Medicare patients for Greatcare and who managed othar CGreateare

48 1 employess and ¢p-schemers,
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3. Between on or ahbut May 1, 2008, and on or aboutAApril
30, 2011, Medicare pald approximately $8,144,277 to Greatcare

for alaims relating to home hwalth sarvices.

4, Medicare wag a federal health cara beneflt progxram,

affecting commerve, thabt provided bemefits Lo individuals who

"weres over the age of 65 or dlsabled. Medicars was administered

by the Centers for Medicare and Medicald 8ervices, a fedewal
agency under the United Brates Department of Health and Human
Services. ‘

5. Individuals who qualifisd for Medicare benefits were

referred to am ﬁbénmficiariea” and were lssued Medloare

lid&ntificatian cards with unique Health Insurance (laim Numbers,

6. yarmﬁné and entities that provided medical services
that were reimbursed by Medicare weres galled Medivare
sproviders.” '

7. To ohtaiu‘paym&nk,ﬁram Medicare, o home health agency
firat had to apply for and obtain a provider number, By signing
the prbvider applicatcion, the ﬁom& health agency agreed to ablde

" by Medlcare rules and regulations, including the Anti-Kickback

Btatube (42 U.8.C. § 1320a-7h(b)), which, among other things,

‘prohibite the payment of kilckbacks ox brikes for the referral of

Madicare beneflceiardes for any item ox sexvice for which payment
may be mads by the Medicare program.

a. Medicare relmbursed providers for certain types of

madically necessary treatment, including home health sexrvioces

providad by gualified home health agencias.

. Medicare coverage for home healih aervices was Llimited

2
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- to gltuations in whdch ﬁpééifiad guélifying conditions were mat .

Thase conditlong included the followlng:
‘ a. The Medicare heneficiary was confined to the hone

and did not have a wiiiing aﬁrewgivax to asslet him or har;

b. The beneficiary naadgd,ﬂkiliad nuraing services or
phyﬁical or occupational therapy services;

¢, The benaﬂiciary was under the care of a gualified
physician who established a wribtien Plan of Cave for the
benafiiciary, signed by tha physiciaon and an RY {(or by a
therapist 1f only therapy sarvices were pr@vided) from the home
healith sgenqy;

d. 8killed nursing serxrvices ware prmviﬁad by or undex

the supervision of an RN in accordance with the plan of carve;

- and

6., The skilled pursing wervices or physical or
oeoupatioral ﬁh&rapy wera medically nacessary.
10. To determine the proper level of care for a particulaz
beneficiaxy and the amount of payment, Medicare vequived home
health agencles to perférm‘an initial assessment of the

atimnt’s current health and 1ivin aanﬁitimns; using a tool
B 24 g

.aallma the Outcome and Assessment Tnformatlom Set (“OASLI”).

1l. Medicare required the initial assessment ﬁnd OAZIS
form to be completad by an RN or a qualified therapist.

12. Medicare also reguired a howe health agency to

‘maintaln a clinical record of services provided to each

beneficlary, including signed and dated clinlesl and progreas

. notes racording esch hows visit,

13. Medicarse pald homa hﬁalth‘agancim& based on # payment

3
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ayaten under which Medicave pald home health agencles for each
sixty-day episode of services. The amount of the payment was
hased primarily on the severity of the baneficlary's health
condition and care needs as represented by the OASIS data.

ié, Begilnnihg on ox about Mﬁy 1, 2008, and continuing to
on. or about March 2, 2011, in Los Angeles County, within the
Centyal Distriet of California, and elmewhers, defendant MUN,
together with others known and unknown to the United States
Aﬂtmﬁn&y, knowlogly, willfully, and with intent ﬁ@ defrand,
exacuted and attsopted to execute a scheme and artifice: {a) to-
defraud a health care benefit program; namaly Medleare, as to
material wmatbers in comnection wiﬁh the delivery of and payment’
foxr health care benefits, iltems, and sexvices; and (b) to obtain
money from Medicvare by means of material false and fraudulent
pretenses and representations and the concealment of material

facta 1n connection with the delivexry of and paymant for health

cave benefite, ltems, and pervices.

i5. Thé_schema operated, in subgtance, as follows:

#. Defendant MUN formed Greatoare and applied fox

- and ohtained a Medicare provider muber for Greatoare.

b. Defendant MUN paid individuals {“marketers”) to

regrullt Medicare benefiiclarxies for Greatoara. Thase payments

‘ranged'frmm $400 to $600 fox each eplacde of home health

sarvices that Greaticars wag able to bill tm Madicars.
¢. Defendant MUN alsc pald doctors between 100 and

$300 in exchange for raeferrals of Wedicare beneficlaries to’

Grealoae.,
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d.  The marketers and doctorsm vecruited and referred

- Madicare beneficlaries even though those benefleiaries dld not

ﬁamd skilled nursing or therapy sexrvices.

Q. Additimnally} defandant MUN pald Madicare
beneficiaries apprcximataly £300 to induce them Lo mign up for
home heslth services from Greatcare. Greatcare apralled th@ée

henaficiaries even though they dld not need skillled mursing or

therapy services.

£, Defendant MUN concealed her payments to thess
warketexs, doctors, and Madicare beneflciarles by making thogs
payments in cash or through checks from her personal acoounts,
r&thar th&n Greateare’s business aamounta.

= Defendant MUN hired individuale who ware 1icenmad

e pfavids nureing or therapy mervices to agsglst hexw in

- preparing fraudulent doduments that purperted to suppont.

Greatoarae’'s provision of home health services to Medicare
beneficiaries. In particulaxr, defendant MUN and these othex
licensed employeen acting at defendant MUN’'z inastruction:

1,  Prepared false 03336 forme for Medicare
beneficlaries recelving home health sexvices from Gmeatcaxe,

making it appear as though the ben&ﬁiﬂimriaé' medical condition

and lack of willing caregivaers made home health services

m&di¢ally.ﬁﬁaeaﬂary, whan in fact they were not;

ii. Prepared OASIS forms that llsted false or
misléadimg diagnoses for the benagieiarie& {ingluding diagnoges
that madﬂltha_beneficiaries* conditions seem more severe Lhan
they in fact were); and |

£ 3 f

Lii. Prepared skllled nursing noter contalning

-5
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falaified information regarding the beneficlarles’ conditions
and falszely represented that patients had been vieited by

defendant MUN ox other licensed amﬁlpyaa@, when in fact they had

not.,

h. Nefandant MUN algo hired individuals who gha knew
were not licensed to provide nursing or therapy sexrvices in
Callfornia. Defendant MUN instructed these unlicensed

individuals to visit Medicare beneficlaries and perform services

. faor them, knowing that the unlicensed Individumls were not

qualifigd to perform skilled nurging servicea or physlcal
tharapy ser&iees and sometimes performed gervices different from
thoma claiwed to Medicare; including wassages, for the
beneficiariss, Defendant MUN then signed and directed licensed
Greatcare employvess to sign the skilled nursing notes as if the
licensed employess had performed the services,

. Defendant MUN maintalned fraudulent decumentation
at Greateare, including the OMSIS forms and skilled nursing
notes, that purported to support the home health clalme for
which Greatcare billed Madimaxa.

7. Defendant MUN caused Greatcare to submit claimg

to Medicare for homa health services puwportedly provided to

Meddcsire beneficiaxies who ware not confined to thelr homes ox

otherwige did not qualify for or need home health services, who
recaived ﬂérviceﬂ from unlicensed individualm, and/or wha did -
not receive the services for which Medicare was billed.

k. Medicave pald Grestcare approximately §5,144,277
for these false and Lraudulent claims for home health sexvices

between May L, 2008, and hApril 30, 2011.

6
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.

16, On oy abouk Marxeh 1, 2011, in Los Angelss County,

.within the Centxal Distriét of Califormdla, and elsewhers,

defendant MBI, together with others koown and wnknown to the

Unidted States Attorney, for the purpose of executing the scheme

to defraud described above, knowingly and willfully asubmitcted

and caused to ba gubmitted to Medicars a false and Fraudulent

alaim (cladm number zllﬁeloaaseanzcnﬁ) for benaficlary ¥.H., fow

which Madlcare pald Greateare approximsbely 52,700,

ANDRE BIROTTE JR.

- Unitad 8States Attorney -

ROBERT B. DUGDALE '

Aoglatant United Htates Attorney
Chief, Crimimal Division

BERONG~200 RKIM
Agpistant United States Attorpney
Chief, Major Frauds Section

CONSUELO 8. WOODHEAD.
Agglstant United Btates Attorney
Deputy Chlef, Major Frauds Section

KRISTEN A. WILLIAME

Asalstant United States Attorney
Major Fraudy Seckion :

7




Ve

= o
NoH @

CREE SR T - S - T NE T S

s
()

L o . I
A L

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28

~ Case 2:11~cru-01169-DL(_'._ Document 4 Filed 12/08/11 Pag{ ©of 24 PageID#11

*

N e
ANDRE BIROTTE JR. @; @
United States Attorney 2N | :
ROBERT E. DUGDALE .
Agsigtant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division
KRISTEN A. WILLIAMS (Cal. Stabte Bar No.: 263584)
Asslstant United States Attorney -
Major Frauds Section

1100 United States Courthouse .

312 North Spring Street

Loas Angeles, Callfornia 90012

Telephone: {(213) 894-0526

Pacgimile: (213) B894-6269 : ' -

BE-mail: Kristen.Williamseusdod.gov f
Attorneys for Plaintiff ,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

9 Bd 8- 730 17

LAY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

{§3g.

V.

HEE JUNG MUN,
aka “Angela Mun,”

Defendant,

1. Thig conptitutes tha»ﬁlea agreement betwesn HEE JUNG
MUN, algo known as “Angela Mun” (“*defendant”) and the United
States Atﬁarnay?s Qffice for the Central Digtrict of Qaiifarnia
{*the USAO") in the investigation of health care fraud in
vioclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347. This
agreement is limited to the USAO and cannot bind any other
fedexal, state, local, or forelgn prosecuting, enforcement,

administrative, or regulatory authorities.

4
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2. DpDefendant agrees to:

- a) Give up the right to in&ictment by a grand jury and,
at the earliest opportunity requested by the USAD and provided by
the Court, appear and plead guilty to a single-count information
in the form attached to this agreement as Exhibit A Or a |
gubgtantially sgimilay form,

b} Not contest facts agreed to in this agreement.

¢} Abide by all agreemahta,regarding sentencing
contained in thia agreement.

d) Appear for all court appearances, surrender as
ordered for service of senternce, cobey all conditions of any bond,
| and obey any other ongoing court order in this mattex.

@} Not commit any crime; however, offenses that would

5 il be excluded for sentencing purposes under United States

Sentencing Guidelines (“0.8.8.G." or “Sentencing Guidelineas”)
§ 4Al1.2(¢) are not within the scope of thia agreement.

£) Be truthful at all times with Pretrial Services, the
United States Probation Office, and the Court.

g) Pay the applicable 59&&1&1 asggegsment 2] at or

before the time of sentencing unless defendant lacks the ability

“to pay and submitg a complsted financial statement (form OBD-500)
to the USAO prior to sentencing.

h} Not seek the discharge of any restitution
obligation, in whole or in part, in §ﬁy pregent or future
bankruptey proceeding.

i) Allow funds previously seized in connection with
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this matter in the amount of $i,298,407.1? to be applied by the
Court to pay, in order of application, any restitutlon, special
assessments, criminal fines, and costs that defendant is iequirad
to pay, and execute papers asg éecessary to accomplish this |
application.

3. Defendant further agress:

a) Truthfully to disclose to law enforcement officials,
at a date and time to be set by the USAO, the location of, A
defendant’s ownership interest in, and all other information
known to defendant about, all monies, properties, and/or assets
of any kind, derived from or acquired as a result of, or used to
facilitate the commisgion of, defendant’s illegal activities, and
to forfeit all right, title, and interes£ in and to such items,
specifically including all right, ﬁitie, and-interaét in and to
all property and assets, including 51,298,407.17 seized by law
enforcement officials on or about March 2, 2011, which defendant
admits constitute the proceeds of defendant’s illegal activity in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347,

b} To the Cmurt's entry of an oxrder of forfeiture at or
before sentencing with respect to these assets and to the
forfeiture of the assets.

¢} To take whatever steps are necessary to pass to the
tnited States clear title to the assets described above,
including, without limitation, the execution of a consent decree
of forfeiture and the completing of any other légal documenta
required for the transfer of title to the United States.

d} Not to contest any adminigtrative forfeiture

procesdings or civil judicial proceedings commenced against these

o

3 .
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proparties\pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections

981 (a) (1) (A}, (C), (b) and 984,

e) Not to assist any other individual in any effort
falself to contest the forfeiture of the agsets described above.

£} Nat't@ claim that reasonable cause to seize the
asgets was lacking.

g} 'To prevent the transfer, sale, degtruction, or loss
of any and all assets described above to the extent defendant has
the ability to do so,

h) To £ill out and deliver to the USAO a completed

financial statement listing defendant’s assets on a form provided

by the USAO.

4. Deﬁendant further agrees to cooperate fully with the
USAQ, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and Department of
Health and Human Services ~ Office of the Inspector General, and,
as directed by the USAO, any other federal, gtate, local, ox
foreign prosecuting, enforcement, administrative, or regulatory
authority. This cooperation requires defendant to:

al Respond truthfully and completely to all questions
that may be put to defendant, whether in interviews, before a
grand jury, or at any trial or other court ?rocﬁeding.

b) Attend all wmeetings, grand jury‘aassiaﬂs, trials

or other proceedings at which defendant's presence im regquested

¢} Produce voluntarily all decguments, records, or
other tangible evidence relating to matters about which the USAQ,
or ita-daaignee, inguires.

5. For purposes of this agreement: (1) “Cooperation

4
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Information” shall mean any statements made, or documents,

| records, tangible evidence, or other information provided, by

27

28

defendant pursuant to defendant’'s cooperation under this
agreement; and (2) “Plea Information” sghall mean any statements
made by defendant, under oath, at the guilty plea hearing and the

agreed to factual basis statement in this agreement.

6. The USAQ agrees to:

a) Not contest facts agreed to in this agreement.

b} Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing
contained in this agreement.

c) At the time of gentencing, provided that defendant
demonstratéﬂ an acceptance of resﬁonsibility fdr'the offense up
to and including the time of sentencing, recommend a two-level
reduction in the aﬁplicabla Sentencing Guidelines offense level,
pursuant to U,.8.8.6G. § 3EL.1, and recommend and, if necessary,
move for an additional one-level reduction if available under
that section.

7. The USAD further agrees:

aj Not to offer as evidence in its case-in-chief in
the above-captioned case or any other criminﬁl progecution that
may be brought against defendant by the USAO, or in connection
with any senteﬁaing proceeding in an? criminal case that way be
brought against deﬁendant.by the USAQ, any Cooperation
Information. ‘Defendant agrees, however, that the USAO may use
both c$operatieh Information and Plea Information: (1) to obtain
and pursue leads to other evidence, which evidence may be used

for any purpose, including any criminal prosecution of defendant;

5

O
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{2) to cross-examine defendant should defendant testify, or to
rabut any evidence offered, or argument or representation made, .
i by defendant, defendant’s coﬁnael, or a witness called by
defendant in any trial, gentencing hearing, or other cqurﬁ
proceeding; and (3) in any criminal prosecution of defendant for‘
!Ifalse gtatement, obstruction of justice, or perjury.

b} Not to uge cQoﬁeratibn Information against
defendant at sentencing for the purpose of determining the

applicable guldeline range, including the appropriateness of an

1 to the Court that Cooperation Informatlon not be used in.
determining the applicable guideline range or the sentence to be
imposed. Defendant understands, however, that Cooperation
l'Infoxmation will be disclosed to the prébatimn office and the
Court, and that the Court may use cGaparaéion Information for the
purposes set forth in U.8.5.G § 1B1.8(b) and for determining the
|| sentence to be imposed. v _

¢} In connection with defendant‘§ sentencing, to
bring to the Court's attention the nature and extent of
defendant's ccaperatién.

I d} If the USAC determines, in its exclu8ive judgment,

I under paragraphs 2, 3, and 4 above and provided substantial

| agsigtance to law enforcement in the prosecution or investigation

' “af another ("substantial agslistance"), to move the Court pursuant

to 1.8.8.G, § 5K1,1 to f£ix an offense level and corresponding

guidaliﬁe range below that othexwise dictated by the sentencing

I guidelines, and to recommend a texm of imprisonment within this

&

upward departure, or the sentence to be imposed, and to rscommend
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reduved range.

8. Defendant understands the following:

a) Any knowingly false or misleading statement by
defendant will subject defendant tp progecution for false
statement, obstruction of justice, and perjury and will
constitute a breach by defendant of this agresment.

b) Nothing in thia_égraemént requires the USAC ér any
other progecuting, enforcement, administrative, or regulatory

authority to accept any cooperation or agsistance that defendant

) may offer, or to use it in any particular way.

c} Defendant cannot withdraw defendant's guilty plea
1f the USAO does not make a motilon pursuant to U.8.8.G. § 5K1.1
for a reduced guideline range or if the USAO makes such a motion
and the Court does not grant it or 1f the Court grants such a
USAO motion buﬁ elects to sentence above the reduced range.

d} At this time the USAD makes no agreement or
repr&séntatiaﬁkas to whether any ﬂacgeratieﬁ that defendant has

provided or intends to provide constitutes or will constitute

| substantial agsistance, The decigion whethey defendant has

provided substantial assistance will rest solely within the

‘axclugive judgment of the USAQ.

e) The USAQ's determination whether defendant has
provided substantial assistance will not depend in any way on
whether the government prevaills at any trilal or court hearing in
which defendant testifies or in which the government otherwise

presents information resulting from defendant’s c¢ooperation.
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9. Defendant understands that for defendant to be guilty of |

i the crime charged in the information’s single count {violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347), the following must
be txﬁé: (1) defendant knowingly and willfully devised or
participated in a scheme to defraud a health care benefiﬁ
program; (2) the statements wmade or facts omitted as part of'th&

gcheme were material; (3) defendant acted with intent to defraud;

tand (4) the scheme involved the delivery of or payment for health

caxre benefits, items, or services. Defendant adwmits that

Il defendant is, in fact, guilty of this offense as described in

{ information’s single count.

10. Defendant understands that the statutory maximum

sentence that the Court can impose for a violation of Title 18,

i United States Code, Section 1347, is 10 years imprisomnment; a 3-

year period of sup&rvisé& release; a fine of $250,000 or twice
the gross gain or gross loss xeéulting from the offense,
whichever is greatest; and a mandatory special assessment of
$100,

~11. Dpefendant understands that defendant will be required
to pay. full restitution to the victim(s) of the offense,
Defendant agrees that, in return for the USAQ’s eompliance with
its obligations under this agreement, the amount of restitution
is mot restricted to the amounts alleéaﬁ‘in;ﬁhé count’ to which
defendant is pleading gullty and may include logses arising from
all relevant conduct in connection with that count. ‘The parties

currently believe that the applicable amount of restitution is

8
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approximately $5,144,277.54, bﬁt recognize and agree that this
amount could ahange.based on facts that come to the attention of
the partiés prior to ﬂ&ntencing. .
12.‘ Defendant understands that supervised release iz a
pericd of time following imprisomment during which defendant will
be subject to various restrictions énd regquirements., Defendant
understands that if defendant viclates one or more of the
conditions of any supervised release imposed, defendant may be

returned to prison for all or paxt of the term of supervised

release authorized by statute for the offense that resulted in

‘the texm of supexvised release, which éould regult in defendant

serving a total term of imprigonment greater than the statutory
maximum stated abmvé.

13, Defendant understands that, by pleading guilty,
defendant may be giving up valuable government benefits and
valuable civic rights, gsuch as the right to vote, the right to
posgess a firearm, the wight to hold office, and the right to
sérva on a jury. Defendant understands that once the court
accepts defendant’s gquilty plea, it will be a federal felony for
ﬁafanﬁant to possess a firvearm or ammmition. Defendant
understands that the conviction in this cagse may alsa-subjact
defendant to various other collateral consequences, including but
not limited to wandatory exclusion from federal health care
benefit programs for a minimum of five years, suspension or
revocatien of a pfufessicnal license, and revocation of
probation, parole, or aupexvige& release in another éase.
Defendant understands that unanticipated collateral congequences

will not serve as gfounds to withdraw defendant’s guilty plea.

9
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14. Defendant understanés that, 1f defendant is not a
United States citizen, the felony conviction in this case may
subiject defeﬁdant to removal, also known as deportation, which
may, under some circumstances, be mandatory. The court cammot,

and defendant’s attorney also may not be able to, advize

Felony conviction in this case. Defendant understands that
unexpected immigration congequences will not serve as grounds to

withdraw defendant’s guilty plea.

15. Defendant and the USAQ agree to the statement of facts
provided below. Defendant and the USAO agree that this statement
of facts is sufficilent to support a plea of guilty to the charge
degcribed in this agreement and to establish the Sentencing
Guidelines factors set forth in paragraph 17 below but is not
meant to be a complete raecitation of all facts relevant to the
underlying criminal conduct or all facts known to either party
that relate to that conduct.

Background

From in or around May 2008 through in or around March 2011,
defendant, a reglstered nurse (“RN”), was the owner and operator
of a home health agency called Greatcare Home Health, Inc.
{*"Greatcare”). During that time period, defendant enrolled
Greatoare as a pxavider'with Medicare, a fedsral health care
benefit program that provides reimbursement for medically
necessary servides to persons age sixty-five years and older and
to certain digabled persons. Greatcare purported to provide home

health services, including skilled nursing services and physical

10
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|

therapy treatments, to Meaicar%'henaficiaries.

During the time period defendant owned and operated
:Greatcaxa,_deﬁendant knew the Medicare recquirements for home
health services, including the requirements that (a) the patient
be confined to a home and lack a willing caregiver, (b) the
patient has a medical need for the services, (¢) the services
musn be provided by persons lilcensed within the sgtate in which
they are practicing'tc provide those services, (d) and the home
health agency must maintain signed and dated clinical notes for
each home visit that accurately detail the services provides on
those visits, Dafenﬁaht.alaa knew that it was illegal to pay or
receive kickbacks for the referral of patients for health

services paid for by Medlivare.

about March 2, 2011, in Los Angelss County, within the Central
Dlatrict of California, defendant, together with others working
at Greatvare, engaged in a scheme to defraud Medicare in which
they (a) paid illégal kickbacks to doctors and marketers in
exchange for their referrals of Medicare patients to CGreatcare,
(b} paid illegal kickbacks to patients to induce them to sign-up
for home health services, {c¢) pilled Medicare for patients who
wera not homebound or otherwise did not qualify for home health
gerviaes,dfd} billed Medicare for services that were provided by
unlicensed nurses, (e) used false and erxaggerated patient
diagnoses to generate higher Medicare reimbursement, and (f)
created false medical records to auppoxrt false élaims Greatcare

gsubmitted to Medicare.
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Defendant. cbtained Medicare beneficiaries for Greatcare by
paying doctors and marketers anywhere from $100 to $300 per 60-
day episode of sexvice for each Medicare beneficiary they

referred to Greabcare., Defendant aleo obtained Medicare

‘beneficiary information by paying patients approximately $300 to

induce them to sign up with Greatcare for home health services.
Defendant paid the majority of these marketers, doctors, and
patients in cash or in checks fxom her personal bank account in
an effort to conceal the illegal kickbacks.

As defendant knew, many of those Medicare beneflciaries
referred by the marketers and doctors and paid by defendant 4id
not need skilled nursing or physical therapy services. Defendant
hired employees who were licensed to provide nursing and physical
therapy services in order to £ill out and sign off on fraudulent
Outcome and Assesament Information S8et (“CASIS”) forms for
ééeatcare patients. The OASIS form ig part of an fnitial

asgepsment conducted by a registered nurse for all Medicare

8 || patients receiving home health services and is used in

| determining Medicare reimbursement. The severity of the

beneflciary’'s health condition and care needs as indicated on the
0A8IS form affected the level of Medicars reimbursement to the
provider. On Greatcare’s OASIS forma, defendant and Greatcare
employees acting at defendant’s instruction falsely ¢laimed that
patients were unable or unwilling to administer their own
medication and required skilled nursing gervices. On those OASIS
forms, defendant and her co-schemers also entered diagnoses that
defeﬁdant knew the patients did not have and which were different

from the diagnoses reflected on the doctors’ orders for home

12
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health services. The false statements made by defendant and
other Greatcare empiqyees at her ingtruction were material, in
that Medicare relied upon the information f£rom the OASIS forms
about the severity of the patient’s conditlon and necessity for
home health services in determining Greatcare’s reimbursement.
Though defendant assigned Greatcare patients to herself and
licensed Greatcare employeas to conduct home health visits,
defendant knew that neither she nor these other licensed
employees conducted the majority of those visits. Ag defendant
knew, some of these visits wexe not conducted by anyone, while
others were conducted, at defendant’s instruction, by two
individuals whom defendant hired to make home visits to Medicars
benafiaiariés knowing that the inﬁi?iﬁuals lacked nursing or
physical therapy licenses in California. Defendant and her

licensed co-schemers at Greatcare signed skilled nursing notes

'falsely claiming they had visited patients they in fact bhad not

visited. These false statements made by defendant and other
Greateare employees at defendant‘s instruction were material, in

that Medicare required Greatcare to mailntain accurate and

detalled skilled nursing notes to support the services for which

Greatcare billed Medicare.

At defendant’s direction, Greatcare submitted claims to
Medicare for beneficiaries who were recruited by the payment of
illegal kickbacks and who did not medically need the services
billed and often did not receive them or received them fxom
unlicensed individusls. Defendant knowingly and ﬁillfully
submitted these fraudulent claims in order to deceive Medicare

and to obtain payments of Medicare money to which she was not

13
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entitled. Thege fraudulent claims were material in that they
induced Medicare to reiumburse Greatcare for servicesm it had

allegedly provided.

On or about March 1, 2011, in furtherance of the acheme to
defraud Medicare, defendant knowingly, willfully, and with the
intent to defraud Medicare causad Graatcoare to submit a false

claim to Medicare for gkilled nursing'aarvicas purportedly

|| provided by Greatcare to Medicare beneficlary 8.H. between

| November 24, 2010, and December 3, 2010. At the time, defendant -

knew that bheneficiary 8.H. did.notlmedically need home health

: aervicagi Défenﬁann caused Greatecars to hill the claim for H.H.

to Medicare ugding-a diagnosis (acute bronchitig) that was
different from and more gevere than the diagnosis indicated on
the referxring doctor’s order for home health (dehydration).
Defendant paid a total of $600 in illegal kickbacks to
beneficiary 8.H. to induce S£.H. to sign up for multiple episodes
ofrcafa with Greatcare, and had paid $300 in illegal kickbacks to
an employee of the referring doctor in exchange for the doctor's
referral of 8.H. to Greatcare. Medicare pald Greatcare 32,700.60
éﬁ this false claiwm.

Ohstruction

In or around March 2011, defendant assisted a doctor to whom
she had previously paid illegal kickbacks in creating patient
files for Medicare beneficiaries the doctor had referved to
Greatcare. Defendant provided the doctor with Greatcare billing
data and false information about the patients’ medical conditions

to help the dogtor fabricate patient files that would support

14
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Greatcare’s clalma for payment. Defendant also instructed at
least two other Greatcare employees to entex baneficiary
information into the files and to obtain signatures from Medicare
beneficiaries for the files. Defendant provided the Greatcare
billing data and falsified information knowing and intending for
it to be used to create fraudulent patient files purportedly
supporting patient referrals made to Greabcare that would then be
gubmitted to federal agents,

The logs to Medicare from defendant’s scheme was

I approximately $5,144,277.54.

16. Defendant understands that in determining defendant’s
sentence the Court is required to consider the factors set forth
in 18 0U.8.C. § 3583(a) (1)-(7), including the kinds of sentence
and seﬁtencing range established under the Sentencing Guidelines,
Defendant understands that the Sentencing Guidelines aye advisory

only, that defendant canmobt have anhy expectation of receiving a

gentence within the Sentencing Guidelines range, and that after

cansi&exing the Senterncing Guidelines and the other § 3553({a)
factors, the Court will be frxee to exexrcise its discretion to
impose any sentence 1t finds appropriate up td the maximum get by
statute for the crime of conviction.

17. Defendant and the USAO agree to ths following
applicable Sentencing Guidelines factors:

Bage Offense Level 6 - [U.8.8.G. § ZBliifa){l)E

Loss Amount Between ' '

$2.5 Million and
$7 Million : +18 [U.8.8.6. § 2B1.2({b) (1) (1)]

15
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Obstruction : +2 U.8.8.6. § 3Ci.1]
Defendant and the ﬁSAG regerve the right to argue that additional

specific offense characteristics, adjustments, and departures

under the Sentencing Guidelines are appropriate. Spécificaliy,
the gﬁvernmant reserves the right to argue for enhancements for
aggravated role under U.$.8.C. § 381.1(a) and abuse of a position
of trust under U.8.8.G. § 3CQL.1.

18. Defendant understands that there is no agreement as to
defendant’s eriminal history or criminal history category.

19. Defendant and the USAOQ reserve the right to argue for a

gentence outside the sentencing range established by the
Sentencing Guidelines based on the factors set forth in 18 U.8.C.
§ 3553(a) (1), (a)(2), (a)(3), (a)(6), and (a)(7}).

ISTITUTIONAL RIGE

20. Defendant understands that by pleading guilty,
‘defendant gives up tﬁe following rights:
it a) The right to persist in a plea of not guilty.
{ ~ b) The right to a speedy and public trial by jury.
1 c)Afhe right to the assistance of an attmrﬁey at trial,
ineluding the right EQ have the Court appoint an attorney to
represent defendant at trial. Defendant understands, however,
that, despite defendant’s guilty plea, defendant retainsg thé
right to be represented by an éttnrnay -~ and, if necessary, to
have the Court appoint an attorney if defendant cannot afford one
-- at every other stage of the procdeeding, '

d) The fight £o be presumed innccent and to have the

burden of proof placed on the govermment to prove defendant

guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

l 16
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@) The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses
againat defendant.

£} Thé right to testify on defendant’s own behalf and
present evidence in opposition to the cvharges, including calling
witnesses and subposnaing those witnesses to testify.

g) The right not to be compelled to testify, and, if
defendant chose not to testify or present evidence, to have that
choice not be used against defendant.

h} Any and all rigﬁta to pursue any affirmative
defenses, Fourth Amendment or Fifth Amendment ¢laimg, and other

pretrial motions that have been filed or could be filed.

21. Defendant uniderstands that, with the exception of an
appeal based on a claim that defendant’s guilty plea were
involuntary, by pleading guilty defendant is waiving and giving
ﬁp any right to appeal defendant’s conviction on the affenag to

which defendant is pleading guilty.

22. Defendant agrees that, provided the Court imposges a
total term of imprisomment on all countg of convietion of no more
than 108 months, defendant gives up the right to appeal all of
the following: (a) the_pﬁadedurea aﬁé calculations used to

determine and impose any portion of the sentence; (b) the term of

“imprisonment imposed by the Court; (¢) the fine imposed by the

court, provided it is within the statutbiy maximuﬁ; (d) the
amount and Eerms of any restitution order, provided it requires
payment of no more than $5,144,277.54; (e) the term of probation

or supervised release imposed by the Court, provided it is within

17
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¢

the statutory maximum; and (f)‘any of the following conditions of
probation or supervised release imposed by the Court: the
standard conditions set Porth in General Orders 318, 01-08,
and/or 05-02 of this Court; the drug testing aonditions mandated
by 18 U.8.¢. §§ 3563 (a) (5) and 3583(d); and the alcohol and drug
usa conditions authorized by 18 U.9.C. § 3563 () (7).

23. The USAO agrees that, provided (a) all portions of the
gentence are at or below the statutory maximum specified above
aﬁd‘(b} the Court imposes s term of imprisonment of no less than

87 months, the USAO gives up its right to appeal any portion of

| the sentence, with the exception that the USAD reserves tThe right

: to appeal. the amount of restitution ordered if that amount is

less than $5,144,277.54.

24, Defendant agrees that if, after enteving a gullty plea
pursuant to this agreement, defendant seeks to withdraw and
pucceeds in withdrawing defendant’s guilty plea on any basgis
other than a claim and finding that entry inta-this plea
agreement was involuntary, then {a) the USAD will be relileved of
all of its obligations under thie agreement, including in
particular its obligationg regarding the use of Cooperation
Information; (b) in any—invaﬁtigatign, criminal progecution, ox
civil, administrative, or regqulatory action, defendant agrees
that any Cooperation Information and any avidanca derived Erom
any Cooperation Information shall be admissible against
defendant, and defendant willvnot agagert,  and hereby waives and
gives up; any claim under the United States Constitution, any

| atatute, or any federal rule, that any Cooperabtion Information or

ia
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any evidence derived from any Cooperation Information should be

suppresged or is inadmissible

25. ‘This agreement iz effective upon signature and
execution of all regquired certifications by defendant,

defendant’s coungel, and an Assistant United States Attorney.

BREACH OF AGREEMENT

26, Defendant agrees that if defendant, at any time after

the aignaturé of thig agreement and execution of all required

| certifications by defendant, defendant’s counsel, and an
| Assigtant United States Attorney, knowingly vioclates or fails to
i perform any of defendant’s obligations undex this agreement (“a

.breach"}, the USAC may declare this agreement breached. For

example, 1f defendant knowingly, in an interview, before a grand

Jury, or at trial, falsely accuses another person of criminal

conduct or falsely minimizes defendant’s own role, or the role of
another, in criminal conduct, defendaht will have breached thig
agreement. All of defendant’s obligations are material, a single
breach of this agreement is sufficient for the USAO to declare a
breach, and defendant shall not be deemed to have cured a breach
without the express agreement of the USAO in writing. If th%
UsSA0 declares this agﬁeement breached, and the Court finds such a
breach to have occurved, then:

(a}) If defendant has previocusly entered a guilty plea
pursuant to this agreement, defendant will not be able to |
withdraw the guilty plea.

(k) The UBAO will be relieved of all its obligations

under this agreement; in particular, the USAO: (i) will no longer

18
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he bound by any agreements concerning sentencing and will be free

‘to seek any gentence up to the statutory maximum for the crime to

which defendant has pleaded guilty; and (ii) will no longer be

bound by any agreéement regarding the use of Cooperation

Information and will be free to use any Cooperation Information

in any way in any investigation, criminal prosecution, or civil,
administrative, or regulatory action,
@) The USAQO will be free to criminally prosecute

defendant for false statamant,'mbstxuction.of Jjustice, and

| perjury based on any knowingly false or misleading statement by

|

defendant. -
ay In any investigation, criminal prosecution, or

civil, administrative, or regulatory action: (i) defendant will

4 { not assert, and hereby waives and gives up, any claim that aﬁy

Cooperation Information was obtained in violation of the Fifth
Amendment privilﬁgé‘against aémp&iled galf-incrimination; and
(11) defendant agrees that any Cooperatlon Information and any
Plea Information, as weli as any evidence dexived from any
Coeparatién Information or any Plea Informabtion, shall be
admisgsible against defendant, and defendant Qili net aéaert, and
hereby waiveg and gives up, any el%im'undgr the United States
Congtitution, any_st#tute, Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of
Evidence, Rule 11(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminmal Procedure,
or any other federal rule, that any Cooperabtion Information, any
Plea Information, or any evidence derived from any cOoperaticn
Information or any Plea Information should be suppressed or is

inadmigsible.
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27. Defendant understands that the Court and the United
Btates Probation Office are not parties to this agreement and
need not accept any of the USAO's sentencing recommendations oi
the parties’ agreements to facts or sentencing factors.

28. Defendant underatanda that both defendant and the USAD

are free to: {a) supplement the facts by supplying‘relevant

information to the United States Probation Office and the Court,
{b) cm#rect any and all factual misstatements relating to the
Court’s Sentancing Guideliﬁea caleculations, and ©) argue on
appeal and collateral review that the Court’s Sentencing
Guidelines calculations are not error, although each party agrees

to maintain its view that the calculations in paragraph 17 are

‘consistent with the facts of this case.  While this paragraph

permits both the USAD and deﬁandaﬁt to submit full and complete
factual information to the United States Probation Office and the
Court, even if that Factual information may be viewed as
incongistent with the facts agreed to in this agreement, this
paragraph doas not affect defendant’s and the USAO’'s obligations
not to contest the facts agreed to in this agreement.

29. Defendant understands that even if the Court ignores
any sentencing recommendation, finds facts or reaches conclugions
different from those agreed to, and/or imposes any sentence up to

the maximum established by statute, defendant cannot, for that

reason, withdraw defendant’s guilty plea, and defendant will

remain bound to fulfill all defendant’s obligations under this
agreement . Defendant understands that no one ~- not the

prosecutor, defendant’s attorney, or the Court -- can make a

2%
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binding prediction or promise regarding the sentence defendant
will receive, except that it will be within tha statutory

miazximum.

L

2

3

4

50 30. Defendant understands that, except as set forth herein,
6 | there are no promises, understandings, or agreements bhetween the
7 | USAQ and defendant or defendant’s attornmey, and that no

8 | additional promise, understanding, or agreement may be oentered

9 || into unlaess in a writing signed by all partiles or on the recoxd

10§ in court.

12 31. The parties agree that this agreement will be

13 || congidered part of the record of defendant’s guilty plea hearing
14@ %s 1f the entire agreement had been read into the recer&rof the
18 || proceading.

16 | AGREED AND ACCEPTED

17 § UNITED STATES ATIORNEY'S OFFICE

18 FOR THE CENTRAL ﬁIS?RICT OF CALIFORNIA

ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
19 J United States Attorney

20 | ‘
21 % U hoo | 12fefn

A. WILLIAMS Datd |

22 Aasi ant United States Attorney

23

N 2oy
Date

25

2¢ Wwar/d

27 Date

Attorney'fur Defendant
28 || HEE JUNG MUN

-
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CERTIFICATION OF DEFENDANT

I have read this agreement in its entirety., I have had

enough time to review and consider this agreemené, and I have
carefully and thoroughly discussed every part of it with my

attorney. -I understand the terms of this agreement, and I

Advoluntarily agree to those terms. I nave discussed the evidence

with my attorney, and my attorney has advised me of my rigﬁts, of

i
e ——

possible pretrial motions that wmight be filed, of possible
defenses that might be asgerted sither prior to or at trial, of
the sentencing factors set forth in 18 U.8.C. § 3553{a), of
relevant Sentencing Guidelines provisions, anéuof the

consequenceas of entering into this agreement. No promises,

inducements, or representations of any kind have been made to me

other than those contained in this agreement. No cne has

threatened or forced me in any way to enter into this agreement.
I am satipfied with the representation of my attorney in this

matter, and I am pleading guilty because I am guilty of the

charges and wish to take advantage of the promises set forth in

thiz agreement, and not for any other reason.

| ftupeery, (2ol [ u
{HEE JUNG MUN e
Dafendant

T
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I am HEE JUNG MUN’'s attorney, i'have carefully and
thoroughly discussed evexy part of this agréament with my client,
.éurthex, I have fully advised my client of her rights, of
iposasible pretrial motions that might be filed, of possible
defenses that might be asgerted either prior to or at trial, of
"the santencing factors set forth in 18 U,8.C. § 3553(a), of

relevant Sentencing Guidelines provisiong, and of the

v o~ @ e

consequences of entering into thig agreement.. To my knowledge:

1

10
no promises, inducements, or representations of any kind have

il -
been made to my c¢lient other than those contained in this

12 :
agreement; no one has threatened or forced my client in any way
13 ' :
to enter into this agreement; my c¢lient’s decision to enter into

14 , .
thig agreement iz an informed and voluntary one; and the factual

15 ) . ,
bagls set forth in this agreement is gufficient to support my

16 |
17

18

i9 [|Attorney for Defendant
HEE JUNG MUN
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CRIMINAL MINUTES -- CHANGE OF PLEA

Case No. CR 11-01169 DDP Date: January 11, 2012

PRESENT: HONORABLE DEAN D PREGERSON, JUDGE

John A. Chambers Maria Bustilios Kristen A. Williams
Courtroom Deputy Court Reporter Asst. U.S. Attorney
U.S.A. vs (Dfts listed below) Attorneys for Defendants
1) HEE JUNG MUN 1) Andrew Reed Flier

present on bond present retained

PROCEEDINGS: PLEA

Court and counsel confer re the plea of Guilty. Defendant moves to plea Guilty to the Information.
Defendant now enters a plea of Guilty to the Single Count Information. The Court questions the
defendant regarding the plea of Guilty and finds a factual and legal basis for the plea; waivers of
constitutional rights are freely, voluntarily and intelligently made; plea is provident; plea is accepted
and entered.

The Court refers the defendant to the Probation Office for the preparation of a presentence report and
continues the matter to October 1, 2012 at 1:30 p.m., for sentencing. The Court vacates the court
and/or jury trial date.

Counsel are notified that Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32(b)(6)(B) requires the parties to
notify the Probation Officer, and each other, of any objections to the Presentence Report
within fourteen (14) days of receipt. Alternatively, the Court will permit counsel to file such
objections no later than twenty-one (21) days before Sentencing. The Court construes
"objections" to include departure arguments. Requests for continuances shall be filed no
later than twenty-one (21) days before Sentencing. Strict compliance with the above is
mandatory because untimely filings impede the abilities of the Probation Office and of the
Court to prepare for Sentencing. Failure to meet these deadlines is grounds for sanctions.

ce: P.O.& P.S.A.L.A,

CR-8 (09/06) CRIMINAL MINUETS - CHANGE OF PLEA 00 1_ 18

Initials of Deputy Clerk: JAG
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United States District Court
Central District of California

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. Docket No. CR 11-01169 DDP

Social Security

Defendant _HEE JUNG MUN | No. LLLL
akas: _Angela Mun; Moniker: Angela (Last 4 digits)

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

in the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared in person July 28 2014

MONTH DAY YEAR

CCUNSEL | I:I Andrew Reed Flier, retained.

PLEA

FINDING

JUDGMENT
AND PROB/
COMM

ORDER

{Name of Counsel)

GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for NOLO
he plea. CONTENDERE NOT GUILTY

There being a finding/verdict | GUILTY, defendant has been cenvicted as charged of the offense(s) of:
of

18 U.S.C. §1347: Heaith Care Fraud as charged in the Single Count Information.

The Court asked whether there was any reason why judgment should not be proncunced. Because no sufficient
cause to the contrary was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and
convicted and ordered that: Pursuant ta the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, itis the judgment of the Court that the
defendant is hereby cormmitted to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of:

Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant,
Hee Jung Mun, is hereby committed on the Single Count Information to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons
to be imprisoned for a term of 57 months.

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be placed on supervised release for a term of
three years under the following terms and conditions:

1.

The defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the U. S. Probation Office,

- General Order 05-02, and General Order 01-05, including the three special conditions

delineated in General Order 01-05;

During the periocd of community supervision the defendant shall pay the special assessment
and restitution in accordance with this judgment's orders pertaining to such payment;

The defendant shall not be employed in any position that requires licensing and/or certification
by any local, state or federal agency without prior approval of the Probation Officer;

The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant; and

CR-£04 (03-11)

JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Pape lof 5
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USA vs. HEE JUNG MUN Docket No.. CR 11-01169 DDP

5. The defendant shall apply all monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings,
inheritance, judgements and any anticipated or unexpected financial gains to the outstanding
court-ordered financial obligation.

The drug testing condition mandated by statute is suspended based on the Court's determination that
the defendant poses a low risk of future substance abuse.

RESTITUTION: it is ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3663 (A).
Defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $ 5,144,277.54 to victims as set forth in a separate
victim list prepared by the probation office which this Court adopts and which refiects the Court's
determination of the amount of restitution due to each victim. The victim list, which shall be forwarded to the
fiscal section of the clerk's office, shall remain confidential to protect the privacy interests of the victims.

Restitution shall be due during the period of imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per
quarter, and pursuant to the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. If any amount of
the restitution remains unpaid after release from custody, nominal monthly payments of at least 10% of
defendant's gross monthly income, but not less than $100, whichever is greater, during the period of
supervised release and shall begin 30 days after the commencement of supervision. Nominal restitution
payments are ordered as the court finds that the defendant's economic circumstances do not allow for either
immediate or future payment of the amount ordered.

The amount of restitution ordered shall be paid as set forth in the confidential victim list.

The defendant shall be held jointly and severally liable with the co-participants Ji Hae Kim, docket
number CR 11-01082-DDP; Seonweon Kim, docket number CR 12-00009-DDP; Jung Sook Lee, docket
number CR 12-00015-DDP; Hwa Ja Kim, docket number CR 12-00059-DDP; Whan Sil Kim, docket number
CR 12-00572-DDP; Yeong Ja Lee, docket number CR 12-397-DDP; and Sang Whan Ahn, docket number
CR 12-588-DDP, to the extent and for the amount that each is determined liable for the same victim losses.
The victim's recovery is limited to the amount of its loss and the defendant's liability for restltutlon ceases if
and when the victim receives full restitution.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f}(3)(A}, interest on the restitution ordered is waived because the
defendant does not have the ability to pay interest. Payments may be subject to penalties for default and
delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

The defendant shall comply with General Order No. 01-05.

FINE: All fines are waived as it is found that the defendant does not have the ability to pay a fine in addition
to restitution.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special
assessment of $100, which is due immediately. Any unpaid balance shall be due during the
period of imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per quarter, and pursuant to the
Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program.

SENTENCING FACTORS: The sentence is based upon the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553, including
the applicable sentencing range set forth in the guidelines.

The Court RECOMMENDS a BOP facility as close to the Southern California vicinity as possible.

CR-104 (03-11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Page 2 of 5
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IT IS ORDERED that the defendant shall self-surrender to the institution designated by the BOP on or
before 12 noon, on September 29, 2014 and, on the absence of such designation, the defendant shall
report on or before the same date and time, to the United States Marshal at 255 East Temple Street,
Los Angeles, California, 20012.

In addition to the special conditions of supervision imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions of Probation and
Supervised Release within this judgment be imposed, The Court may change the conditions of supervision, reduce or extend the period of
supervision, and al any time during the supervision period or within the maximum period permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
supervision for a violation occurring during the supervision period.

July 30,2014

Date United States District Judge

11 is ordered that the Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

July 30, 2014

By John A. Chambers

Filed Date

Depuly Clerk

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court (set forth below).

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuanl to this judgment:

The defendant shall not commit another Federal, state or local crime; 10.  the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal

the defendant sha!l not leave the judicial district without the writlen aclivity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony

permission of the court or probation officer; : unless granted permission 1o do s¢ by the probalion officer;

the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the 11.  the defendant shall permil a probation officer to visit him or her at any

court or probation officer and shali submit a truthful and complete time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any
. written report within the first five days of each month; contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

the defendant shall answer trulhfully ail inquiries by the probation 12.  the defendant shal notify the probation officer within 72 hours of

officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer; being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer;

the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other 13.  the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer

family responsibilities; or aspecial agent of a faw enforcement agency without the permission

the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless of the court;

excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other 14.  as direcled by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third

acceptable reasons; " partics of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal

the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least 10 days prior record of personal history or characieristics, and shall permit the

to any change in residence or employment; probation officer to make such notifications and lo conform the

the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement;

purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any narcolic or other 15.  the defendant shali, upon release from any period of custody, report

conlrolled substance, or any paraphernalia related 1o such substances, to the probation officer within 72 hours;

except as prescribed by a physician; 16.  and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructive device,

the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances
are illepalty sold, used, distributed or administered;

or any other dangerous weapon.

The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 01-05 (set forth below).

CR-104 (03-11)

JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or unless the fine or
restitution is paid in full before the fifteenth (15") day afier the date of the judgment pursuant to 18 U.8.C. §3612(f)(1). Payments may be subject
to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). Interest fmd penalties pertaining to restitution , however, are not
applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996,

If all or any portion of a fine or restitution ordered remains unpaid after the termination of supervision, the defendant shall pay the
balance as directed by the United States Attorney’s Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613,

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant’s mailing address or
residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.5.C. §3612(b)(1)(F).

The defendant shall notify the Courl through the Probation Office, and notify the United States Altorney of any material change in the
defendant’s economic circumstances that might affect the defendant’s ability to pay a fine or restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k) The
Court may also accept such notification from the government or the victim, and may, on its own motion or that of a party or the victim, adjust
the mannper of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C.
§3563(a)(7).

Payments shall be applied in the following order:

1. Special assessments pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3013;
2. Restitution, in this sequence:
Private victims (individual and corporate),
Providers of compensation (o private victims,
The United States as victim;
3. Fine;
4. Commumty restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and
5. Other penaities and costs.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

As directed by the Probation Oflicer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (1) a signed release authorizing credit report
inquiries; (2) federal and state income tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure and {3) an accurate financial statement, with
supporting documentation as o all assets, income and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the defendant shall nol apply for any loan or open
any line of credit without prior approval of the Probation Officer.

The defendant shall maintain one personal checking account. All of defendant’s income, “monetary gains,” or other pecuniary proceeds
shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses. Records of all other bank accounts, including any
business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request,

The defendant shall not transfer, scll, give away, or otherwise convey any asset with a fair market value in excess of $500 without
approval of the Probation Officer until all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied in full.

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions imposed by this judgment.

RETURN

I have executed the within Judgment and Commitment as follows:

CR-104 {03-11} JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Pagedof 3
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Defendant delivered on to

Defendant noted on appeal on

Defendant released on

Mandate issued on

Defendant’s appeal determined on

Defendant delivered on to
at
the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and Commitment.

United States Marshal
By
Date Deputy Marshal
CERTIFICATE

I hereby attest and certify this date that the foregoing document is a full, true and correct copy of the original on file in my office, and in my
legal custody.

Clerk, U.S. District_Oourt

By
Filed Datc Deputy Clerk

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY
Upon a finding of viclation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court may (1) revoke supervision, (2) extend the term of
supervision, and/or (3) modify the conditions of supervision.

These conditions have been read to me. 1 Tully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy of them.

{Signed)

Defendant Date

U. S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness Date !

CR-104 {03-11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER PageSof 5
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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF REGISTERED NURSING
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 2016-423

HEE JUNG MUN DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
aka HEE MUN

1746 'W. 169th Place, Unit A
Gardena, CA 90247 [Gov. Code, §11520]
Registered Nurse License No. 590575

RESPONDENT

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Onor about October 22, 2015, Complainant Louise R. Bailey, M.Ed.,I-{N, in her

‘official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Registered Nursing, Department of

Consumer Affairs, filed Accusatidn No. 2016-423 against Hee Jung Mun, aka Hee Mun
(Respondent) before the Board of Registered Nursing. (Accusation. attached as Exhibit A.)
2. On or about October 31, 2001, the Board of Registered Nursing (Board) issued

Registered Nurse License No. 590575 to Respondent, The Registered Nurse License expired on

November 30, 2015, and has not been renewed.

3.  Onorabout October 2_2,'201 5, Respondent was served by Certified and First Class

Mail copies of the Accusation No. 2016-423, Statement to Respéndent, Notice of Defense,

Request for Discovery, aﬁd Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7 to

Respondent's address of record which, pursuant fo Business and Professions Code section 136

1

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER (2016-423)
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and/Title 16, California Code of Regulation, section 1409.1, is required to be réported and
maintained with the Board, was and is:

1746 W, 169th Place, Unit A

Gardena, CA 90247.

4. Service of the Accusation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of
Government Code section 11505, subdivision (¢) and/or Business & Professions Code section
124, '

5. Onor about November 5, 2015, the Board of Registered Nursing received the
unsigned Domestic Return Receipt for the Accusation éerved by Certified Mail. A search of
LexisNexis confirms that to date, the address of record on file with the Board remains associated
with Respondent as her primary address. |

6.  Business and Professions Code section 2764 states:

The lapsing or suspension of a license by operation of law or by order or decision of
the board or a court of law, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licentiate shall not deprive
the board of jurisdiction to proceed with an investigation-of or action or disciplinary proceeding
against such license, or to render a decision suspending or revoking such license.

7. Government Code section 11506 sté.tes, in pertinent part:

() The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent files a
notice of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a speciﬁc denial of all parts of the Accusation
not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall constitute a waiver of respondent's
right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion may nevertheless grant a hearing. -

- 8. Respondent failed to fﬂe' a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service of the

Accusation upon her, and therefore waived her right to a hearing on the metits of Accusation No.

2016-423.

9. California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part:
(a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the hearing, the
agency may take action based upon the respénden‘t‘s express admissions or upon other evidence

and affidavits may be used as evidence without any notice to respondent.

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER (2016-423)
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10. Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board, after
having reviewed the proof of service dated October 22, 2015, signed by Christian Espiritu, finds
Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without fu_rther hearing and, based on
Accusétion No, 2016-423 and the documents contained in Default Decision hlvésﬁgatory
Evidence Packet in this matter which includes:

Exhibit 1: Pleadings offered for jurisdictional purposes; Accusation Case No. '20 16-

423, S-tatement to Respondent, Notice of Defense (two blank copies),
Request for Discovery and Discovery Statutes (Government Code sections
11507.5, 11507.6 and 11507.7), proof of seﬁice; and if applicable, mail
receipt or copy of returned mail envelopes;

Exhibit 2: License History Cert1ﬁcat10n for Hee .Tung Mun, aka Hee Mun, Registered -

Nurse Llcense No. 590575

Exhibit 3: Court and Arrest Records;

Exhibit 4: List of possible addresses retrieved from LexisNexis.

The Boa:ld finds that the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 2016-423 are separately and
severally true and correct by clear and convincing evidence. ' '

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

1. . Based on the foregoing findings of fact, ’Respondent Hee Jung Mun, aka Hee Mun has
subjected her following license(s) to discipline‘.
a.  Registered Nurse License No. 590575
3.~ The Board of Registered Nursing is authorized to revoke Respondent's license(s)
based upon the following violations‘ alleged in the Accusation, which are supported by' the
evidence contained in the Default Decision Investigatory Evidence Packet in this case.
e Violation of Business and Professions Code section 2761(&)'— Unprofeésional

* Conduct,

DEFAULT DECISION AND QRDER (2016-423)
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* Violation of 810(c) - Conviction of any felony involving Medi-Cal fraud

Violation of Business and Professions Code section 2761(f) - Conviction
substantially related to the qualifications, functions and duties of a
registered nurse. |

Violation of Business and Professions Code section 2765 - A plea or verdict of
guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo céntendere madeto a
charge substantially related to the qualifications, functions and duties of a
registered nurse is-deemedrto be a conviction within the meaning of this
article. |

Violation of Business and Professions Code section 810(a)(1) - Knowingly

| present or cause to be presented any false or fraudulent claim for the
payment of a loss under a contract of insurance. |

Violation of Business and Professions Code section 810(2)(2) - Knowingly
prepare, make, or subscribe any writing, with intent to present or use the
same, or to allow it to be presented or used in support of any false or
fraudulent claim.

Violation of Business and Professions Code section 810(b) - Engage in any
conduct prohibited under Section 1871.4 of the Insurance Code or Section

549 or 550 of the Penal Code.

committéd by the licensee or certificate holder in conjunction with the

- "Medi-Cal program. — Tt T

—

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER (2016-423) '
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ORDER
IT IS SO ORDERED that Registered Nurse License No. 590575, heretofore issued to
Respondent Hee Jung Mun, aka Hee Mun, is revoked.
Pursuant to Goverﬁment Code section 11520, subdivision (¢), Respondent may setve a
written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within
seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may

vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute,
This Decision shall become effective on [l 25, 206
It is so ORDERED Felaruw 24, Qb

Board Af Registered Nudfing

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California -

Attachmen’;: _
Exhibit A: Accusation No, 2016-423

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER (2016-423)
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KAMALA D. HARRIS

Attorney General of California

LNDA K. SCHNEIDER

Senior Assistant Attorney General

THOMAS L., RINALDI

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No, 206511
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2542
Facsimile; (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complainant
BEFORE THE

BOARD OF REGISTERED NURSING
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 'ZO[Q - L{’ZS
HEE JUNG MUN aka HEE MUN ACCUSATION

1746 W. 169th Place, Unit A
Gardena, CA 90247

Registered Nurse License No. 590575

Respondent.

Cbmplainant alleges:
| PARTIES
1.  Louise R. Bailey, M.Ed., RN (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her
official capacity as the Bxecutive Officer of the Board of Registered Nursing (Board), Department
of Consumer Affairs.’

"-2.  Onor about October 31, 2001, the Board issued Registered Nurse License No.
590575 to Hee Jung Mun also known as Hee Mun (Respondent). The Registered Nurse License
was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on
November 30, 2015, unless renewed.

117 i
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JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following laws.
All section references are to the Business and Professions Code {Code) unless otherwise
mdidated. |

4, Section 2750 of the Business and Professions Code (Code) provides, in pertinent part,
that the Board may discipline any licenses, including.a licensee holding a temporary or an inactive
license, for any reason provided m Aﬂicle 3 (commencing with section 2750)-of the Nursing
Practice Act. A

5.  Section 2764 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the expiration of a license
shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary proceeding against the
licensee or to render a decision imposing discipline on the license. Under section 2811,
subdivision (b) of the Code, the Board may rencw an expired license at any time within eight years
after the expiration. '

STf&TUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS

6. Section 2761 of the Code states, in pertinent part: |

"The board may take disciplinary action against a certified or licensed nurse or deny an
application for a certificate or license for any of the following: -

1

(a) Unprofessional conduct, which includes, but is not limited to, the following:

"(f) Conviction of a felony or of any offense substantially ;:elated to the qualifications,
functions, and duties of a registered nurse, in which eveﬁt the record of the conviction shall be
conclusive evidence thereof.” |

7. Section 2765 of the Code states:

- "A plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of n_olo contendere made to a
charge substantially related to the qualifications, functions and duties of a registered nurse is
deemed to be a conviction within the meaning of this article. The board may orderrthe license or
certificate suspended or revoked, or may decline o issue a license or certificate, when the time for

appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on aﬁpeal or when an order

2 ¢
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granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent
order under the provisions of Section 1203 4 of the Penal Code allowing such person to withdraw
his or her plea of guilty aﬁd to enter a plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or
dismissing the accusation, information or indictment."

g, . California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1444, states:.

“A conviction or act shall be considered to be substantially related to the qualifications, |
functions or duties of a registered nurse if to a substantial degree it evidences the present or
potential unfitness of a registered nurse to practice in a mammer consistent with the public health,
safety, or welfare.”

9.  Section 810 of the Code states:

"(a) Tt shall constitute unprofessionzl conduct and grounds for disciplinary action, including
suspension or revocation of a license or certificate, for a health care professional to do any of the
following in connection with his or her professional activities:

4y Knowingly present or cause to be presented any false or frandulent
claim for the payment of a loss under a contract of insurance.
(2) ' Knowiﬁgly prepare, make, or subscribe any writing, with intent to

present or use the same, or to allow it to be presehted or used in support of any false

or fraudulent claim.

“(b) It shall constitute cause for revocation or suspension of a license or certificate for a
health care professional to engage in any conduct prohibited vhder Section 1871.4 of the Insurance
Code or Section 549 or 550 of the Penal Code. |

"(¢} (1) It shall constitute cause for automatic suspension of a license or certificate issued
pursnant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Séction 1600), Chapter 5 (commencing with Section
2000), Chapter 6.6 (commencing with Section 2900), Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 3000),
or Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 4000}, or pursuant to the Chiropractic Act or the
Osteopathic A‘ct, if & licensee or certificate holder has been convicted of any felony involving fraud
committed by the licensee or certificate holder in conjunction with pr(_)vidl'ng benefits covered by

worker's compensation insurance, or has been convicted of any felony involving Medi-Cal fraud

3
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committed by the licensee or certificate holder in conjunction with the Medi-Cal program,
including the Denti-Cal element of the Medi-Cal program, pursuant to Chapter 7 (commencing
with Section 14000}, or Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 14200), of Part 3 of Division 9 of
the Welfare and Institutions Code. The board shall convene a disciplinary hearing to determine
whether or not the license or certificate shall be silspended, revoked, or some other disposition
shall be considered, including, but not limited to, revocation with the opportunity to petition for |
refnstatement; suspension, o.r other limitations on the license or certificate as the board deems
appropriate. " ‘ A |

COST RECOVERY

10. Selction 125.3 of the Code provides, in perfinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sumn not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case, with failure of the ]icentiéfé to comply sithjecting the license to not being
renewed or reinstated. If a case settles, recovery of investigation anci enforcement costs may be
mcluded ina stipulated settlement. |

' FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Conviction of a Substantially Related Criﬁe)

11. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 2761, subdivision (f) and
2765, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, sectiont 1444, in that
Respondent was convicted of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties
of a registered nurse, as follows: - -

a.  Onor about July 28, 2014, after pleadin_g guilty, Respondent was con.victéci of one
felony count of violatil-:lg Title 18, United States Code section Code 1347 [health care fraﬁd] in the
criminal proceeding entitled United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun (United States District
Court, Central District of California, 2010, Case No. 2:011CR-01169). The court ordered
Respondent to serve 57 months in federal prison aﬁd ordered her to pay restitution in the amount
of $5,144,277.54.

i

4
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b.  The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that in or about May 2008 through
March 2011, Resimndent was the owner and operator of a home health agency called Greatcare
Home Health Inc. (Grcatcare) that was currently enrolled as a provider with Medicare'. During
this time, Respondent engaged in a scheme to defraud Medicare by submitting claims for health
care services that (1) involved kickbacks paid to doctors and marketers in exchange for their
referrals of Medicare patients to Greatcare; (2) involved kicldbacks paid to patients to induce them
to sign up for health services; (3) billed Medicare for patients who were not homebound or
otherwise did not qualify for home health services; (4) wére provided by unlicensed mdividuals; (5)
involved upcoding patient diagnoses for higher Medicare reimbursement; and (6) created false
medical records to support false claims submitted to Medicare. The loss to Medicare resulting
from Respondent’s fraudulent conduct was approximately $5,144,277.54.

SECOND CAUSEI‘. FOR DISCIPLINE
7 (False or Fraudulent Claims)

12, | Respondent has subjected her licenses to discipline pursuant to Code sections 2761,
subdivision (a), and/or 810', subdivisions (a)(1) and (a)(2), on the grounds of unprofessional'
conduct in that Respondent knowingly prepared and presented false or fraudulent claims for
payment. Complainant refers to, and by this reference incorporates; the allegations set forth above .
in paragraph 11, as though set forth fully.

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Insurance Fraud)

13, Respondent has subjected her licenses to discipline pursuanf to Code sections 2761,
subdivisi;jn (a), and/or 810, subdivision (b), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct in that
Respondent solicited others to make false claims as well as helself for the purpose of obtaining
compensation, Cornplamant refers to, and by this reference i mcorp orates, the allegations set forth

above in paragraph 11, as though set forth fully.

' Medicare is a federal health care benefit program operated by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services that provides reimbursement for medically necessary services,
including skilled nursing services provided by qualified home health agencies, provided to persons
age sixty-five years and older and to certain disabled persons.
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FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
. (Convictioh Involving Healthcare Fraud)

14, Respondent has subjected her licenses to discipline pursuant to Code sections 2761,
subdivision (a), and/or 810, subdivision (c), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct in that
Respondent was convicted of a crime involving Medicare fraud. Complainant refers to, and by this
reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 11, as though set forth fully, ‘

| o 'PRAYER '

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that folléwil‘lg the hearing, the Board issue a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Registered Nurse License No, 590575, issuec} to Hee Jung
Mun aka Hee Mun

2.- Ordering Hee Jung Mun to pay the Board the reasonable cosis of the investigation and
enforcement of this case, pursuant to Code section 125.3; and '

3.  Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

~#TOUISE R. BAILEY, M.ED., RN
Executive Officer

DATED: G(JLGIDW @JQ? 215 %/W

Board of Registered Nursing
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant
L.A2015501039
51911727.doc
6
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Declaration of Socorre Tongco
(in Support of Notice of Provider Suspension)

1, Socorro Tongco, hereby declare and state as follows:

1. I make this declaration of my own personal knowledge and if called to testify, I could and
would testify competenily to the matters stated herein.

2. I am employed by the State of California, Department of Industrial Relations
(“Department’™), Office of the Director, as a Special Investigator. 1 have been an investigator
with the Department since 2006. I make this Declaration in support of the “Notice of Provider
Suspension — Workers’ Compensation” issued by the Acting Administrative Director of the
Division of Workers® Compensation, attached herein.

3. As part of my duties as a Special Investigator, I have access to investigative tools and
internet-based information databases such as Thomson Reuters Clear, and LexisNexis Accurint.
These database resources provide access to public and non-public records that we use as
necessary, for purposes of our legal work and representation of the Department in workers’
compensation cases and in other litigation, to Iocate individuals, uncover assets, and verify
identities.

4, On or about October 18, 2017, I noted the address of record for Hee Jung Mun, with the
State of California, Department of Consumer Affairs, Board of Registered Nursing as: 1746 W
169th Place, Unit A Gardena, CA 90247,

5. On or about October 18, 2017, I ran a search on Hee Jung Mun in the Federal Bureau of
Prisons, inmate locator online database. The searches provided the following mailing address
information for Ms, Mun: P.O. Box 3850 Adelanto, CA 92301.

6. On or about Octeber 18, 2017, I ran a search on Ms. Mun in the Lexis Nexis Accurint
database. The searches provided the following information: Hee Jung Mun resided at an address
in Rancho Palos Verdes, CA (I will not state the addresses so as to not reveal Ms. Mun’s home
address).

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 18™ day of October, 2017, in Oakland, California.

Y VIYY ﬁw
[74

Socorro Tongeo
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
(C.C.P. section 1013(a), 2015.5)

I'am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the entitled action. My business address
is 1515 Clay Street, 18" Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

I served the following documents:

¢ Notice of Provider Suspension — Workers’ Compensation

e Information in United States of America v. Hee Jung Mun, aka “Angela Mun”
(Case No, CR-11-01169), United States District Court, Central District of
California

» Plea Agreement for Defendant Hee Jung Mun in United States of America v.
Hee Jung Mun, aka “Angela Mun” (Case No. CR-11-01169), United States
District Court, Central District of California

¢ Criminal Minutes - - Change of Plea in United States of America v. Hee Jung
Mun, aka “Angela Mun” (Case No, CR-11-01169), United States District
Court, Central District of California

¢ Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order in United States of America v.
Hee Jung Mun, aka “Angela Mun” (Case No. CR-11-01169), United States
District Court, Central District of California

¢ Default Decision and Order — In the Matter of the Accusation Against Hee
Jung Mun (Case No. 2016-423), Before the Board of Registered Nursing,
Department of Consumer Affairs, State of California, with accompanying
Accusation , . :

¢ Declaration of Socorro Tongco in Support of Notice of Provider Suspension

on the following person(s) at the following address(es):

Hee Jung Mun
1746 W. 169™ Place, Unit A
Gardena, CA 90247 ’

Hee Jung Mun (Inmate Reg. No. 62081-112)
FCI Victorville Medium 11

Federal Correctional Institution

P.O. Box 3850

Adelanto, CA 92301

Hee Jung Mun
6433 Seabryn Drive
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

The documents were served by the following means:

[X] (BY U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL}) I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) at the address(es) listed above and:
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[X] Placed the envelope or package for collection and mailing, following our ordinary business
practices. | am readily familiar with the firm’s practice for collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice, on the same day that correspondence is
placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the
U.S. Postal Service, in a sealed envelope or package with the postage fully prepaid.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that the above is
true and correct.

Executed on November 3, 2017, at Oakland, California.

e, o

URSULA JONES
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